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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
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Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc. 
P. 0 . Box 5159 
Grove City FT 34224 
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Nickalus Holmes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kathy Shoaf 
Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:00PM 

FILED 11/30/2017 
DOCUMENT NO. 10205-2017 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Tom Ballinger; Greg Shafer; Shannon Hudson; Sonica Bruce; Patti Daniel; Clayton Lewis; 

Robert Graves; laura King; Penny Buys; Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Andrew Maurey; 

Martha Golden Curt Mouring; Matthew Vogel; Mark Cicchetti; Todd Brown; Charles 

Murphy; Lee Eng Tan; Apryl Lynn; Braulio Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Cayce Hinton; Cindy 

Muir; CLK - Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; 

Kathy Shoaf; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; Mary Anne Helton 

APPROVED-Request for Change No 20130265-WU I Little Gasparilla Water Utility 

APPROVED-Request for Change #20130265-WU.pdf 

Please see attached APPROVED Request for Change- Docket No. 20130265-WU I Little Gasparilla Water Utility ­

Conference Date : 12/ 12/17. 

Thank you. 

Kathy Shoa f 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio Baez, Executive Director 
Florida Public ervice Commission 
Telephone: (850)4 13-6053 
kshoa f(a)psc .state. n .us 




